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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The NORMAN HOUSE is a two and one-half story stone house 

covered with stucco dating from ca. 1815-1830. Oriented to the road, 

its principal front is to the west and a service wing extends to the 

east. A large gable with an Italianate double window was added to 

the front slope of the roof in the mid-nineteenth century, a porch 

was added in the same style across that facade and the service wing 

was raised to its present two stories. Virtually all the original 

interior detailing remains, traditional in concept but delicate in 

proportion, characteristic of its early nineteenth century period. 

Its moderately-rich ornamentation reflects the prosperity of its 

builder. 

A stone smoke house is immediately south of the kitchen Wing.~ 

contemporai:y with:the dwelling ·itself, and a-fvame carriage house is 

east· of the dwelling.. A tenant ·house is south of the drive between 

the carriage house and the dwelling. 
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The NOPJU.N HOUSE is the substantial stone house of a 

prosperous country physi.cian dating from the very early nineteenth 

century, ca. 1815-1830, hence one of the older houses inihis 

Historic District. It retains virtually all of its original well­

executed detailing with touches of slightly later periods in its 

Italianate attic gable and west-front porch. Several structures 

remain of the many which were required to support nineteenth 

century rural life. 

Lawson r ,s. Manor, 152 acres, was. surv.eyed . for.John Lawson 12/ 

25/1743. Larkin H. Smit:h purchased, 38 acres at the north end from, Dr. 

James Stuart 5/15/1817. Smith was buying and selling property all 

his life, so it is doubtful that he built a house there for himself. 

He may have built for his daughter and her husband, Dr. Smauel Lee 

Moores, to whom he transferred his property in 1822. Dr. Moores 

practiced there until his death about 1863. His son, of the same name, 

practiced there until 1866 when he sold to Robert H. Piper. The 

Piper family lived there until 1893. Another long-time resident was 

George Morgan who bought the place in 1914 when the City took his 

mill on Morgan 1Ull Road for Loch Raven Reservoir. 
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